

FW: URGENT: PAEAP

From: "Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)" <lauren.tedesco@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Feb 2017 09:59:47 -0500

From: McMackin, Olivia (OPO)
Sent: February-13-17 9:58 AM
To: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS)
Subject: URGENT: PAEAP
Importance: High

Hi both –

Senior PO is asking for a slight edit to the NR around accepting recommendations to clarify that the panel's recos maintain accordance with public sector accounting standards. Can you confirm ASAP that your team is okay with changing the wording in the fifth para to:

"Until the 2015-16 Public Accounts, the government had recognized pension assets in its financial statements since 2001. The government is accepting the panel's recommendations in order to present its financial statements in accordance with public sector accounting standards."

Thanks!

Olivia McMackin
Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416.325.2126 | Mobile: 647.338.6763